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fields 193 and 194 (O.S. map Leicestershire sheet
X10 1921 edition) for a distance of approximately
50 yards, to a line running from West End, Long
Whatton in a southerly direction^ along 'the eastern
boundary of field 124 (O.S. map Leicestershire sheet
XI0 1921 edition) for a distance of approximately
200 yards.

A copy of the Order and (the map contained in it
has been deposited at and may be inspected free of
charge at The Council Offices, Castle Donington,
between 9 a.m. and 5.30 p.m. on Mondays to
Fridays (inclusive).

Any objection or representation concerning the
Order may be sent in writing to the Secretary, Minis-
try of Housing and Local Government, Whitehall,
London S.W.I, before the 31st day of August 1963,
and should state the grounds on which it is made.

Darted this 29th day of July 1%3.
(336) F. Wormald. Clerk of the Council.

CHANCTONBURY RURAL DISTRICT
COUNCIL

Chanctonbury (Henfield—West End Lane) Public
Path Diversion Order, 1963

Notice is hereby given that on -the 23rd day of July
1963, the Minister of Housing and Local Govern-
ment confirmed with modifications the above-men-
tioned! Order.

Its effect is to divert the public right of way
commencing in West End Lane approximately 1,120

feet west of Lawyers Lane running in a northerly
direction for a distance of approximately 830 feet
across parcel No. 357 to the lane leading to Lash-
mars Hall, to a point approximately 200 feet east of
the path to be stopped up and running in a northerly
direction for a distance of approximately 770 feet
across parcel No. 357 to the lane leading to Lashmars
Hall. The old path is to be closed as from the
20th day of August 1963.

A copy of the confirmed Order and the map
contained! in it has been deposited at and may
be inspected free of charge at the offices of the Rural
District Council of Chanctonbury, Church Street,
Storrington, during normal office hours.

The Order becomes operative as from the 2nd
day of August 1963 but if any person aggrieved by
the Order desires to question the validity thereof or
of any provision contained therein on the grounds
that it is not within the powers of the Highways
Act, 1959, or on the ground that any requirement
of the Act or any regulation made thereunder has
not been complied with in relation to the approval
of this Order he may, within six weeks from the
date of publication of this notice;, make application
to the High Court.

Dated this 30th day of July 1963.
H. N. Best, Clerk of the Council.

Council Offices, Church Street,
Storrington, Pulborough.

(324)

Legal Notices
MARRIAGE ACTS

A building certified for worship named BAMPFIELD
HALL, Bampfield Street, Portslade-by-Sea in the
registration district of Hove in the county of East
Sussex was on 26th July 1963 registered for solem-
nising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of
the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section 1 (1)
of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—29th
July 1963.
(161) Leonora M. Lowe, Superintendent Registrar.

A building certified for worship named ST. THOMAS
MORE, East Corner, Braybon and Garden Avenues
in the registration district of Brighton in the county
borough of Brighton was on 25th July 1963 registered
for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section
41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section
1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—
29th July 1963.
(181) W. F. Soward, Superintendent Registrar.

A building certified for worship named FULL
GOSPEL CHURCH IN FELLOWSHIP WITH
ASSEMBLIES OF GOD, Lawford Road, Rugby in
the registration district of Rugby in the county of
Warwick was on 29th July 1963 registered1 for
solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41
of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section 1
(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—
30th July 1963.
(182) H. A. Wilde, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named BRIXTON
METHODIST CHURCH, Brixton, in the registra-
tion district of Plympton, in the county of Devon,
was on 24th July 1963, registered for solemnising
marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the
Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section 1 (1) of the
Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 31st
July 1963.
(214) L. R. Sandover, Superintendent Regisitrar.

A Building certified for worship named HEBRON
CHURCH, North Bridge Street, in the registration
district of Sunderland, in the county borough of
Sunderland, was on 30th July 1963, registered for
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solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41
of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section 1 (1)
of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated
31st July 1963.
(213) W. Greig, Superintendent Registrar.

'The Registrar General, being satisfied that METHO-
DIST CHURCH, High Street, Street, in the registra-
tion district of Wells in the county of Somerset is no

. longer used as a place of worship by the congregation
on whose behalf it was on 21st August 1888 registered
for marriages in accordance with the Marriage Act,
1836, has cancelled the registration.—Dated 26th July
1963.

/. Appleyard, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that BETHEL
METHODIST CHURCH, Shireoaks, Worksop in
the registration district of Worksop in the county of
Nottingham is no longer used as a place of worship
by the congregation on whose behalf it was on 20th
April 1895 registered for marriages in accordance
with the Marriage Act, 1836, has cancelled the
registration.—Dated 26th July 1963.

W. E. B. Wordsworth, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that
MEMORIAL CHURCH, corner of Pottery Street
and Leeds Road, Whitwood Mere, Whitwood in the
registration district of Pontefract in the county of
Yorks West Riding, is no longer used as a place of
worship by the congregation on whose behalf it was
on 10th December 1900, registered for marriages in
accordance with the Marriage Act, 1836, has cancelled
the registration.—Dated 29th July 1963.

/. 5. Pepper, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that INDE-
PENDENT CHAPEL, Wolverhampton Road, Heath
Town in the registration district of Wolverhampton
in the county borough of Wolverhampton, is no
longer used as a place of worship by the congregation
on whose behalf it was on 7th May 1889, registered
for marriages in accordance with the Marriage Act,
1836, has cancelled the registration.—Dated 30th
July 1963.

S Burndred, Deputy Superintendent Registrar.


